From: Simon Davis
Sent: 18 March 2025 14:36

To: 'David Buczynsky;' [

Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV

Hi Dave,

| did it this morning. Our housing officer did not respond.
Kind Regards

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
WY, UL oy, uk

VNI
Hi

ag-apphic

From: David Buczynsky; I

Sent: 18 March 2025 14:35
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BE/127/24/DOV



CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or-opening.

Hi Simon, has legal been instructed o the DoV? Im being chased by my Board.

Kind regards,

Dave Buczynskyj| Senior Development Planning Manager | Elivia Homes Southern
V¥ glivighomes . couk

Elivia Homes Central | Suites 5 & 6, Woodlands Court, Beaconsfield, HP9 2SF
Elivia Homes Southern | First Floor West, Prism, 1650 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7AH
Elivia Homes Eastern | 6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4XR
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